From: Sarah Burgess <Sarah.Burgess@hertfordshire.gov.uk> on behalf of Growth
<Growth@hertfordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 August 2018 11:31

To: Planning

Cc: Cathy Price

Subject: FW:6/2018/1811/VAR Warrenwood Manor Stables Building (part first floor)

Warrenwood Manor stud Hornbeam Lane Brookmans Park AL9 6JF Removal
of condtion 3 (Fire Hydrants) on planning permission 6/2017/2001/FULL

WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please be extra vigilant when opening
attachments or clicking links.

FAO-Mr William Myers

Good morning

| refer to the above mentioned planning permission for the removal of condition 3 (Fire Hydrants) on
planning permission 6/2017/2001/FULL. We have been advised by our Fire & Rescue Services that the

provision of Fire Hydrants is not required after the site was inspected on 4th July 2018.

Should you have any queries or require any additional information please do contact us via
growth@hertfordshire.gov.uk.

Kind regards
Sarah

Sarah Burgess

Infrastructure Officer

Growth and Infrastructure Unit

Postal point CHN 114

Hertfordshire County Council, County Hall, Pegs Lane, Hertford, SG13 8DN
Tel 01992 588303 Comnet / Internal: 28303

www.hertfordshire.gov.uk

please note | am away from the office on Wednesdays

S d

****Disclaimer

The information in this message should be regarded as confidential and isintended for the addressee only unless explicitly stated. If you
have received this message in error it must be deleted and the sender notified. The views expressed in this message are personal and not
necessarily those of Hertfordshire County Council unless explicitly stated. Please be aware that emails sent to or received from Hertfordshire
County Council may be intercepted and read by the council. Interception will only occur to ensure compliance with council policies or
procedures or regulatory obligations, to prevent or deter crime, or for the purposes of essential maintenance or support of the email system.
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